


Kamaliah KAMIS (SPF) <Kamaliah KAMIS@spf.gov.sg>

From:
Sent: Thursday, 2 August 2018 1:02' PM
To: Rohalzal [LKKAuto)
Ce: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto); SPF-TP FAIT
Subject: Mechanical Inspection Report Reguest
Hi Sirs,
May | seek your assistance 1o perform a detailed mechanical inspection of the 10 vehicles below:
a) Case |AFP-1B-20180731 - Mechan | Ins: on o r, 5DV234 IP/40617/2018
On 17.7.2018 at about 6.58 am, mator car was driving along Crawford Street towards Republic Avenue on
the right lane of 2 lanes road when after the pedestrian crossing, his front left portion collided onto a
pedestrian (deceased) whom had crossed from his right to left. Pedestrian sustained head injuries and
conveyed to TTSH. He was pronounced dead on the same day at 12.55 pm.
Vehicle to be inspected: SDV234D - Driver {Accused)
10 In-Charge: S10 Viltan
b} IAFP-1B-2 731 - Mec l ion o r, 5J S )
¢) Case |AFP-1B-20180731 - Mechanical | io Moto le, F 29E iPf4
On 27 July 2018 (Friday) at or about 8.46 p.m., the Accused was driving the motor car, SIW 6686 S, on the
centre fane of the 3 lanes road along Lentor Avenue towards Yishun Avenue 1. The Accused then change lane
1o the right and encroached into the travelling path of the Deceased's motorcycke. Due to the encroachment,
the Deceased lost contral of the motorcycle and skidded to its right along the centre divider.
vehicle to be inspected: SIW6686S — Driver (Accused)
Vehicle to be ins d: Fi E - Rider {Deceased)
10 In-Charge: 510 Shahril
d) Case IAFP-IB- 731 - Mechanical | ion of Mator Taxi, SHB2124H (TP/IP 18
On 30 June 2018 (Saturday) at or about 7.39 p.m., the accused was driving his motor taxi SHB2124H along
Republic Avenue towards the direction of Republic Boulevard when he lost control of his motor taxi and
collided into the motorcycle who was travelling on the appesite direction. The accused claimed that that the
front tyre had punctured thus causing the motor taxi to veer to the right.
Vehicle to be inspected: SHB2124H ~ Driver {mccused)
IO In-Charge: SIO Shahril
e) Case: IAFP-1B-20180731 - Mechanical | n of M : YNZBOBT \Pf38773/2018

On 8 July 2018 at about 11.32pm, mater lorry YN 2898 T was travelling on the right lane of 2 lanes road
along Jurong East Avenue 1 towards the direction of Toh Guan Road. Somewhere after lamp post 66, motor
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Kamaliah KAMIS (SPF) <Kamaliah_KAMIS@spfgovsg>
Thursday, 2 August 2018 1,02 PM

Rohaizal (LKKAULO)

Bryan Ang (LKKAuto), SPF-TP FAIT

Mechanical Inspection Repornt Reguest

May | seek your assistance to perform a detailed mechanical inspection of the 10 vehicles below:

IAFP-1B-2

On 17.7.2018 at about 6.58 am, motor car was driving along Crawford Street towards Republic Avenue on
the right fane of 2 lanes road when after the pedestrian crossing, his front left portion collided onto a
pedestrian (deceased) whom had crossed from his right to left. Pedestrian sustained head injuries and
conveyed to TTSH. He was pronounced dead on the same day at 12.55 pm.

Vehicle to be inspected: SDV234D — Driver {Accused)

10 In-Charge: 510 Viltan

IAFP-18-20180 » ical | n of Motor C i 2018
Case |AFP-1B-20180731 - Mechanical In n of F E IP/4 18

On 27 July 2018 (Friday) at or about 8.46 p.m., the Accused was driving the motor car, SIW 6686 5, on the
centre tane of the 3 lanes road along Lentor Avenue towards Yishun Avenue 1. The Accused then change lane
to the right and encroached into the travelling path of the Deceased’s motorcycle. Due to the encroachment,
the Deceased lost control of the motorcycle and skidded to its right along the centre divider.

Vehicle to be inspected: SIW6686S — Driver (Accused)
Vehicle to be inspected: FQ6629E — Rider {Deceasad)

10 In-Charge: S10 Shahril

On 30 June 2018 (Saturday) at or about 7.39 p.m., the accused was driving his motor taxi SHB2124H along
Republic Avenue towards the direction of Republic Boulevard when he lost control of his motor taxi and
collided into the matarcycle who was travelling on the oppasite direction. The accused claimed that that the
front tyre had punctured thus causing the motor taxi to veer to the right.

Vehicle t i :SH 4H — Driver (Accused)

10 In-Charge: SI0 Shahril

Case: |AFP-1B-2 731 - Mechanical Ins ion r - YN2ZBOBT ({TR/IP 3/2018

On 8 July 2018 at about 11.32pm, motor lorry YN 2898 T was travelling on the right lane of 2 lanes road along

Jurong East Avenue 1 towards the direction of Toh Guan Road. Somewhere after l[amp post 66, motor orry

spotted the deceased crossing the road fram the right to the left side. Mator Lorry applied brakes but could
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not stop in time and collided onto Deceased. Asa result of the accident, Deceased became unresponsive and
started to bleed from the right side of his head. He was conveyed by ambulance in an unconscious state to
National University Hospital (NUH). On 9 July 2018 at about 2.48am, Deceased succumbed to his injuries and
was pronounced dead by Dr. Cheng Tai Win in NUH.

Vehicles to be inspected: YN2898T — Driver (Potential Defendant)

10 In-Charge: SI0 Yazid

: IAFP-1B-20180731 - M ical Ins n of Moto e; 2 iP 67/2018
On 17 July 2018 (Tuesday) sometime before 6.21 a.m., the rider of motorcycle DBC 8052 was belisved to

have self-skidded. The Deceased was sent 1o the Ng Teng Fong General Hospital (NTFGH) however, he
succumbed to his Injuries and was pronounced dead in hospital by Dr Chu Yap Sun, Michael at 7.25 a.m.

Vehicle to be inspected: DBC8052 - Rider (Deceased)

10 In-Charge: SIO Yazid

On 19/07/2018 at about 4.13 am, the Deceased was riding motor cycle FBF 228 E along Bartley Road East
towards Tampines Avenue 10, near to lamp post 29/1AF, when he lost control and self-skidded. The rider
|Deceased) suffered fatal injuries and passed away at scene, He was pronounced dead by paramedic,
Shafiee at 4,36 am.

Vehicle to be inspected: FBF228E - Rider (Deceased)

10 In-Charge: SIO Farhan

On 12 July 2018 at about 5.11 pm, motor taxi's video footage revealed that the deceased was riding on his
motorcycle along PIE (Tuas), 36.5 km on left of the 2-lanes road when the deceased suddenly collided into
the rear of a motor lorry that was travelling on left lane, directly ahead of the deceased. Due to the impact,
the deceased skidded to the right side and encroached into the travel path of the incoming motor taxi that
was travelling on right lane, diagonally behind the deceased. As it was too sudden, the motor taxi was
unable 1o brake in time hence collided into the deceased. As a result of the accident, the deceased was
conveyed in a critical condition to National University Hospital by an ambulance. However on the same day
at 6,53 pm, the deceased succumbed to his injuries and he was pronounced dead by Dr Chai Chew Yen in
the said hospital.

Vehic be i : - Driver (Involved Party)
Vehicle to be inspected: SHA7941M - Driver (Involved Party)
Vehicle to be inspected: NCY1262- Rider (Deceased)

10 In-Charge: 10 Kamaliah Kamis

These request has been approved by my management.



E Thank you 5irs.

Cc: Bryan Ang (LKK) & FAIT Team, fyip
Best regards,

Kzmaliah Kamis (Miss)

Inrestigation Officer | Fatal Accident Investigation Team
Traffic Poliee | Singapore Police Force

DiD: (65) 6547 6435 | FAX; (65) 6547 6352
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